

**VILLAGE OF CASSOPOLIS
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
May 13, 2019**

President Pro-tem Williams called the Regular Meeting of the Cassopolis Village Council to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Council Members Present: Yoder, Parsons, Conner, Williams, Sims and Wagner

Council Members Absent: Johnson

Pledge of Allegiance was given in unison.

Consent Agenda: Wagner motioned, seconded by Parsons to approve the following consent agenda as presented:

- a. Regular Meeting Minutes – April 8, 2019
- b. Workshop Meeting Minutes – April 22, 2019
- c. Approval of Invoices - \$310,808.34

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Parsons, Conner, Williams, Sims, Wagner, Yoder

Nays:

Abstain:

Absent: Johnson

Motion Carried.

Public Comment(s) on Agenda Items:

None.

Department Reports:

Clerk: See report.

Treasurer: See report.

Police/Code Enforcement: See report.

Building Inspector: See report.

Electrical Inspector: See report.

Plumbing/Mechanical Inspector: See report.

DPW Superintendent: See report.

Manager: See report.

Reports accepted as presented.

Council and Staff discussed:

- Bills and staffing of DPW

New Business:

A. Approval of Demolition Bid: Williams motioned, seconded by Sims to table the bids and call a special meeting to obtain more accurate quotes and stay on schedule as much as possible. The bids provided did not include all of the necessary services.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Conner, Williams, Sims, Wagner, Yoder and Parsons

Nays:

Council Meeting Minutes

May 13, 2019

1 | Page

Abstain:

Absent: Johnson

Motion Carried.

Miscellaneous Council Concerns/Items:

Parsons stated that she was informed the sign across from Dussel's is upside down.

Yoder asked the status of the parks budget, the quote for basketball court, and the MSHDA grant. Village Clerk Betty informed her that there is \$30,000 in the parks budget this fiscal year, Village Manager Sarratore is working on getting the quote for the basketball court and the MSHDA grant is for residential housing upgrades and the Village alleyway. The Village Manager will provide additional details.

Public Comments-Non Agenda Items:

Jim Bronke asked about the purchase of the mobile home on Disbrow. He believes the owner stated the sale with the Village is contingent on finding another location for the trailer. He also asked for what will happen to the building next to DPW. Conner informed him it will be torn down. Mr. Bronke provided suggestions about getting the truck route changed.

Todd Bowie spoke on the trailer property at 113 N. Disbrow, he said he needs to find another location for the trailer and it would take more than \$10,000 to find another property for it. President Pro-tem Williams informed Mr. Bowie that this discussion would need to be held with the Village Manager.

Announcements: None.

Adjournment:

President Pro-tem Williams declared the meeting adjourned at 7:31 p.m. by unanimous agreement.

Frank Williams, Village President Pro-tem

Tonia Betty, Village Clerk